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Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P

E @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

From: CHCH.Parliamentary Engagement Unit (PRU- dfat.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 3:10 PM

Subject: FW: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (DFAT) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

DFAT has received the attached written questions on notice from Senator Keneally. We ask that Home Affairs please
take the first question on the list, as your department is best placed to answer. Would you please confirm your
agreement to the transfer of this one question?

Many thanks

Assistant Director | Parliamentary Engagement and Support Section
Cabinet Strategy, Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

From: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 1:48 PM

To: CHCH.Parliamentary Engagement Unit (PRU)-@dfat.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)
<covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (DFAT)

Good afternoon, QO

Please find attached written questions on notice for the inquiry of the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19/ntol.

the Australian Government’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic. o W

Please note that the date set by the committee for the return of answers to QoNs is 4:00pm AEDT Friday, 16 ‘);vlyE
2021. D ¢

)
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QoN transfers

If a department or agency is unable to answer a question on notice, please transfer that question to the appropriate
department or agency and also provide to the committee:

1. the reasons as to why the department is unable to respond;

2. the agreement of the relevant agency to whom the question is transferred; and

3. details regarding the agency to which the question has been transferred (including the date of transfer).

Kind regards,

SI22(@M@)(i) | Administrative Officer

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate

www.aph.gov.au/senate
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THE SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON COVID-19

Written questions on notice for the
Department of FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND
TRADE

Asked by: Senator Keneally Asked: 02 July 2021
Due: 4.00 pm AEST, Friday, 16 July 2021
Questions:

1. Since 20 March 2020 how many passenger flights have arrived in Australia, broken
down by the following categories:

Regular commercial flight

Government facilitated charter

Private charter flight

Defence

Foreign diplomatic private flight

Other

-0 Q00T

Please provide the data on a monthly bias.

2. Since 20 March 2020, how many Australians have registered their interest in returning
to Australia, broken down by the country they indicated they are currently in, on a monthly
basis?

3. Whatis, with respect to the standard statistical measures below, the amount of time
between Australians that had registered their interest in returning to Australia and
Australians that had now arrived, since 20 March 2020.

a. Average time
i. Standard deviation

Median time

Range of times

Lower 25% time quartile

Upper 25% time quartile

® Qoo
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THE SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON COVID-19

Since 20 March 2020, what is the number of Australians that had registered their
interest in returning to Australia and have now made it to Australia, broken down by
the country they indicated they were in when they registered.

Since 20 March 2020, how many Australians, who are unaccompanied minors have
registered their interest in returning to Australia, broken down by the country they indicated
they are currently in, on a monthly basis.

Since 20 March 2020, what percentage of retuned Australian citizens or Australian
permanent resident had (at some point prior to returning) registered with DFAT their
intention to return?

Since 20 March 2020, of the Australians that had registered their interest in returning
to Australia and have now made it to Australia, how many were unaccompanied
minors?
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s.22(e)

From: Parliamentary Committees

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 2:57 PM

To: DLO

Cc: _; Parliamentary Committees

Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on
notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 1Q21-000152.docx; 1Q21-000151.docx

Categories: -

OFFICIAL

Mo

Here they are! Good luck getting them cleared, let me know if they won’t make it though.

Kind regards

Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P
E:

@homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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From: Parliamentary Committees

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 1:57 PM o (r
To: DLO B
Cc:_ Parliamentary Committees - \x
Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affalfs) ©
[SEC=OFFICIAL] s :\\
OFFICIAL E'S
=
i 25
The ABF DC clearing the final two Covid QoN is in a teleconference until 3pm. They will get clearance as soon f-fs: they
are finished and I’ll send straight up. o uw
Many thanks __ =

F'(‘x!.‘.~
Ui

l
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

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 12:38 PM

To: DLO @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees _@ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks-l

They had to back to ABF for clearance, I'm monitoring closely and working to get them to you asap.

Kind regards

Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P: =
E: -@homeaffgirs.gov.ag

0D

\
.
OL

c
0

1 ACt 196

ition A

a4
!
'

C

me Affair

OFFICIAL
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From: DLO -_@ homeaffairs.gov.au>

?
P |
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 12:30 PM g O
To: Parliamentary Committees_ homeaffairs.gov.au> @ = 1
Cc: DLO-@homeaffairs.gov.au> *i% % ‘
Subject: FW: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affa’]hs)ab |
4
[SEC=OFFICIAL] 2 i |
o o
D C
N - |
OFFICIAL T |
Hello — these first 22 have been noted. ,f ‘_:
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| realise we have 23 with us, do you know when 24 and 25 can be expected?

With thanks

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs
T:

From: Parliamentary Committees_@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:30 AM

To:-@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: Parliamentary Committees _s@ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi [

Please find attached for MO noting 22 of the 25 written QoN responses for the Senate Select Committee on COVID-
19.

The three outstanding should be ready to send up tomorrow morning:
e 1Q21-000151 and 1Q21-000152 — These need to be cleared under the new COVID-19 Border Measures Group
today.
e 1Q21-000157 — The stats required for this response will be available at 4:30pm today when the reporting on
vaccination numbers is produced.

Grateful if you could facilitate noting by 3.00pm Friday, 16 July to meet the Committee’s deadline. | am assigning
the PDMS records to you now.

Kind regards

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch| Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P:
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
From: @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:24 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; - @homeaffairs.gov.au>
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Subject: RE: Request for revised QoN timeframe: reduced deadline for noting QoN responses - Senate Select
Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello all — please let the line area know that midday Tuesday is fine for the deadline.

With thanks
| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs

rs22M@Ea

OFFICIAL

From: Parliamentary Committees_@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 9:51 AM

To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc:

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Request for revised QoN timeframe: reduced deadline for noting QoN responses - Senate Select Committee
on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi [
The COVID-19 Committee written QoN responses were due to come up today for MO noting.
ABF has asked if we can send them up on Tuesday 13" instead, as the questions require very detailed answers that
are taking a while to compile (questions attached again for your reference). They are due to the Committee on
Friday 16%.

Grateful if you can check if this revised timeline is okay.

We have also received the formal invitation to a public hearing on Friday 30 July, 12.15-1.45pm, and the Secretary
and Commissioner are intending to appear as representatives.

Kind regards

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch| Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P:
E-@homeaffairs.gov.au
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OFFICIAL

From:-@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 11:01 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>-@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Heads up: reduced deadline for noting QoN responses - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written
guestions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HeIIo-,

No problems re this timeframe.

With thanks
| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs

rs2M@Ea

OFFICIAL

From: Parliamentary Committees_@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 10:15 AM
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc:

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees
@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Heads up: reduced deadline for noting QoN responses - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written
questions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning, DLOs

The Department/ABF received a set of written QoN from the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19, including
transfers from DFAT and Health (see attached).

The Committee’s due date is Friday, 16 July. | have set Friday, 9 July as the date they are due to the MO, noting that
the questions are very data-heavy. Please let me know if this timeframe is not suitable.

There is a tentative hearing scheduled for Friday 30 July, with Home Affairs/ABF, DFAT and PM&C appearing. We
will confirm when the formal invitation comes through.

Kind regards
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Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch| Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P
E:-@homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 1:56 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Coordination
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>
Subject: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached written questions on notice for the inquiry of the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 into
the Australian Government’s response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Please note that the date set by the committee for the return of answers to QoNs is 4:00pm AEDT Friday, 16 July
2021.

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
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HOME AFFAIRS PORTFOLIO
AUSTRALIAN BORDER FORCE

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY WRITTEN QUESTION ON NOTICE

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19

QoN Number: 455

Subject: Percentage of outbound Australian travellers fully vaccinated
Asked by: Kristina Keneally
Question:

Since 20 March 2020, what percentage of Australian citizens or permanent residents
who are granted an outward travel exemption have been fully vaccinated (for
COVID-19), broken down by month?

a. If the Department / ABF is not collecting this data, is the Department / ABF
aware which Australian Government agency is collecting this data? If yes, please
provide the name of that agency or agencies.

If this exact information isn’t available, please provide as much information as
possible in relation to this question.

Answer:

The Department does not collect vaccination information from outbound travellers.

Date Approved: 16 July 2021

SES Contact Officer: Sarah Nicolson, A/g Assistant Commissioner, Operational
Coordination and Planning Command

T SIZZNEN

Consultation:

Additional Clearance from: (Highlight applicable) Legal Finance
Statistics
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s2(W@in

From: Parliamentary Committees

Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 5:25 PM

To: DLO; Parliamentary Committees

Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on

notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

o

Not yet sorry, the team have been chasing.

Director

Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P:
E: @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: DLO

Sent: Thursday, 15 July 2021 4:58 PM
To: Parliamentary Committees

Cc: DLO

Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

To: -@homeaffalrs gov.au>

Cc: Parliamentary Commlttees_@homeaffalrs gov.au>

o\ |
= (_D‘

e
OFFICIAL 8
Hell j hecking, did these final h h yet? ‘q‘g{:“
e o-—Justc ecking, did these final ones come through yet~ O |
E S|
With thanks | ‘I“’ EJ \
F | Departmental Liaison Officer | -
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs = §. ‘
Q ™|

~
| & O

‘t“ ~
@ <
OFFICIAL |l O
O O

- @
> 2

|2 W |
T (s )] |

From: Parliamentary Committees_ @homeaffairs.gov.au> “ D ‘
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:30 AM ‘ .3 = ‘
Q l’

'_Rel»
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Subject: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
i

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

Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>;-@homeaffairs.gov.au>

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

s 2@
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OFFICIAL

From: Parliamentary Committees _s@ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 9:51 AM
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc:

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees
s@homeaffairs.gov.au>

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
E:-:ﬁhomeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
From:-@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 11:01 AM
To: Parliamentary Committee @homeaffairs.gov.au>
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
3
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el [l

No problems re this timeframe.
With thanks
| Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs
T:+61(0) 2 6277 7583 | M: 0466 462 477

OFFICIAL

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

From: Parliamentary Committees
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 10:15 AM
To: homeaffairs.gov.au>
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
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To: Parliamentary Committees_@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Coordination
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

SN22(M)@)(i) | Administrative Officer

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate

www.aph.gov.au/senate
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s22@am 0000000000000

From: Parliamentary Committees

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 10:32 AM

To: DLO; Parliamentary Committees

Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on

notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks -, agreed.

The last two are with ISSG, IMMI Programs. That Division has many QoN outstanding across Senate Estimates and
multiple Committees, so we have been working closely with them.

Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch| Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

P:
.:x)homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: DLO

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 10:23 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you. | am confident we can turn them around, but we will need to convey to the line areas that this is not
acceptable. Which areas are involved?

With thanks
| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs

Ts.2M@Eam

OFFICIAL
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From: Parliamentary Committees_@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 10:09 AM
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
Please find attached one of the three outstanding QoN responses for the COVID-19 Select Committee.
Apologies for the delay with the other two, | am chasing constantly.

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

Cc: Parliamentary Committee_@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s 70

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



31
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
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Hi
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

HeIIo-

No problems re this timeframe.

With thanks
| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs

s 2@am

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
E

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

BI22@EN) | Administrative Officer

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate

www.aph.gov.au/senate
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S. 22(1)(a)(i)
e
From: DLO
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 12:39 PM
To: Parliamentary Committees
Cc: DLO
Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on

notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks — I've held 23 here, I'll pass the final three up to-together.

With thanks
s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs
s. 47E(d)

OFFICIAL

From: Parliamentary Committees

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 12:38 PM

To: DLO ; Parliamentary Committees

Subject: RE: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
They had to back to ABF for clearance, I'm monitoring closely and working to get them to you asap.

Kind regards
s.

22(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs
s. 4TE(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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From: DLOs @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Frlday, 1% July 2021 12:30 PM
To: Parliamentary Committees * 47E(d)
Cc: DLOS homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: FV& For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Hello — these first 22 have been noted.
| realise we have 23 with us, do you know when 24 and 25 can be expected?

With thanks
s. 22(1)(a)() | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs
s. 47E(d)

From: Parliamentary Committees 5- 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:30 AM
To: DLO?: . @homeaffairs.gov.au>
. - 5. 47E(d) -
Cc: Parliamentary Committees ™ @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s.22(1)
Hi (ain

Please find attached for MO noting 22 of the 25 written QoN responses for the Senate Select Committee on COVID-
19.

The three outstanding should be ready to send up tomorrow morning:
e 1Q21-000151 and 1Q21-000152 — These need to be cleared under the new COVID-19 Border Measures Greup
today.
e 1Q21-000157 — The stats required for this response will be available at 4:30pm today when the reporffng on
vaccination numbers is produced.

Grateful if you could facilitate noting by 3.00pm Friday, 16 July to meet the Committee’s deadline. | am aSS|gnmg
the PDMS records to you now.

Kind regards

;'2(1) =
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs A U
s. 4TE(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au
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OFFICIAL
From: DLO @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:24 AM
To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; DLO @homeaffairs.gov.au>

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

Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees
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
R
The COVID-19 Committee written QoN responses were due to come up today for MO noting.
ABF has asked if we can send them up on Tuesday 13" instead, as the questions require very detailed answers that
Ia::sj’;z:\/kilré%ha while to compile (questions attached again for your reference). They are due to the Committee on

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



32
Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

-@homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: DLO!@homeaffairs.gov.aw
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 11:01 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; DLO homeaffairs.gov.au>

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
N
oS
From: Parliamentary Committees__@homeaffairs.gov.au> g
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 10:15 AM <€
@homeaffairs.gov.au> Q
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees g
@homeaffairs.gov.au> e
Subject: Heads up: reduced deadline for noting QoN responses - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Wr tten
questions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL] —
)
=
OFFICIAL 5

,‘
-~

Good morning, DLOs

d®y Dep

The Department/ABF received a set of written QoN from the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19, includin
transfers from DFAT and Health (see attached).

Rase

The Committee’s due date is Friday, 16 July. | have set Friday, 9 July as the date they are due to the MO, noti
the questions are very data-heavy. Please let me know if this timeframe is not suitable.

undgr the Freedom of Information Act 19

Re

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

201)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs
s. 47E(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
From: Committee, COVID (SEN) S 47E(d) aph.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 1:56 PM
To: Parliamentary Committees > 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Coordination
s. 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

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
department or agency and also provide to the committee: o
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

s. 22(1)(a)(i) | Administrative Officer
- =
Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate

s. 47E(d)

www.aph.gov.au/senate

OFFICIAL
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. @ O O O O @ @ @

From: Emily GRANT

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 6:20 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Cc:

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good work, team!

Emily Grant

Assistant Secretary

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch
Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs

STATE[@ I @homeaffairs.gov.au

Executive Assistant: S:22(0@)i) 1 s-47E@)

OFFICIAL

From: “Parliamentary Committees” SATE(@ i @h omeaffairs.gov.au>
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 at 6:06:22 PM

To: “Committee, COVID (SEN)” <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>
Cc: “Emily GRANT” SH#TE@RIIN @homeaffairs.gov.au>, SEZ2NE@EH "

[ @homeaffairs.gov.au>, “Parliamentary Committees”

SATE@T @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

on
oL

OFFICIAL

ent of Home Affairs

Good afternoon
Please find attached 22 of the 25 Department of Home Affairs/ABF responses to written Questions on Notice.
The remaining responses will be provided as soon as possible.
Kind regards

~
-~

Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

irtm
under the Freedom of Information Act 19

Released by Dep

@homeaffairs.gov.au
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OFFICIAL

From: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:39 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees > 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)
<covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Morning,

Thanks for sending this, | will make note that this is a duplicated question. 25 questions correlates with our data.

Kind regards,
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| Administrative Officer

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate
s. 47E(d)

www.aph.gov.au/senate

From: Parliamentary Committees ™ 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:31 AM

To: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Parliamentary Committees ™ 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Dear:

I sho&l%?mve mentioned that the question transferred from the Department of Health is a duplicate of question 3 in
the Home Affairs/ABF set. So | will not register it twice.

This means we have the 24 Home Affairs/ABF questions and the one additional question transferred from DFAT,
giving a total of 25 written questions for response. Let me know if this does not correlate with your records.

Kind regards

s

");)Id\
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Acting Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs ‘
s. 47E(d) =

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL ]

From: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 3:32 PM =
To: Parliamentary Committees ® 4TE(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)
<covid.sen@aph.gov.au> ;
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon,
Thank you for the confirmation. | have attached the new Question to the previously transferred question for = ||
convenience.

Kind regards,
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| Administrative Officer o
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Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate
s. 47E(d)

www.agh.gov.auﬁenate

From: Parliamentary Committees ™ 47E()
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 2:28 PM

To: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees
s. 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

His'
22(1
Yes, 1 <):onfirm Home Affairs/ABF will accept transfer of this QoN.
Kind regards
s

S"22(1)(a)i)
Acting Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs
s. 47E(d)

s- 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 2:23 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees > 4TE(@) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)
<covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon,

| am contacting you in regards to another QoN transfer, this time from the Department of Health, the question was
asked by Senator Keneally. Can | please get confirmation that Home Affairs has accepted the transfer of the below
question?

‘Since 20 March 2020, what is the number of international air passengers (that count towards the international air!
passenger arrival caps) that have arrived in Australia nationally on a monthly basis. Please also provide the same )

data broken down by state and territory (of their arrival) on a monthly basis.’
Kind regards,

s:22(h@00 | Administrative Officer

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate ,
s. 47E(d) o

www.agh.gov.auﬁenate

=== Navigate Senate
Committees
r— N T=Te ) R o) today

| acknowledge the traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and pay my respect to the elders, pdst abd
present of all Australia’s Indigenous peoples.

From: Parliamentary Committees > 4TE(d)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 9:54 AM
To: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

3
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SATE() @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thank you, 2 . Received.
; 2(1)

Kind regards

s.

s 22(1)(a)i)

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

S. 47E(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 9:51 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees > 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)
<covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Subject: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer

Good morning,

Please find attached the transferred Written Questions on Notices from Senator Keneally, as per the agreement with
DFAT.

Kind regards,
S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

| Administrative Officer

I ———
Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate
s. 47E(d)

www.aph.gov.au/senate

W= Navigate Senate
Committees
s 1901 tO today

| acknowledge the traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and pay my respect to the elders, past and
present of all Australia’s Indigenous peoples. :

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged
and/or copyright information. .

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obllgatlons
under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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s. 22(1)(a)\ii)

From: DLO
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 3:56 PM
To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: DLO
Subject: PRIORITY / For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written
questions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 1Q21-000152.docx; 1Q21-000151.docx; 1Q21-000157.docx
OFFICIAL
S.
Hello 22(1)

Here are the final three QoNs, thanks for your earliest attention so that we can get them back to the committee.

With thanks

s. 22(1)(a)(i) | Departmental Liaison Officer

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

Tel: S. 47E(d)

Consultation:

Additional Clearance from: (Highlight applicable) Legal Finance
Statistics
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
I ————

From: Parliamentary Committees

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:22 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(it)

o: ;

Cc: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: QoN favour [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: FW: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on
notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]; Fwd: PRIORITY / For MO noting - Senate
Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
s
Hey 2201

As discussed, grateful if you could assign these back to Parliamentary as MO noted (relevant emails attached):

1Q21-000134 to 1Q21-000158
We will then save in the noting emails, publish and close.

Thanks! ©

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs
s. 47TE(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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From: DLO

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 12:30 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Cc: DLO

Subject: FW: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on

notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello — these first 22 have been noted.

| realise we have 23 with us, do you know when 24 and 25 can be expected?

With thanks

» | Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs

From: Parliamentary Committees
Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 10:30 AM
To: DLO homeaffairs. ov.au>

Cc: Parliamentary Committees 5 47E(@) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (Home Affairs)
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

OFFICIAL
e 0

Please find attached for MO noting 22 of the 25 written QoN responses for the Senate Select Committee onVCOV[QJ-‘
19. ] < <

2g
[0
The three outstanding should be ready to send up tomorrow morning: 1.—3 3
e 1Q21-000151 and 1Q21-000152 — These need to be cleared under the new COVID-19 Border Measure?Grﬁl p
today. @ g
e 1Q21-000157 — The stats required for this response will be available at 4:30pm today when the reporting én

vaccination numbers is produced.

Grateful if you could facilitate noting by 3.00pm Friday, 16 July to meet the Committee’s deadline. | am assig
the PDMS records to you now.

artmerg of H&n

-

Kind regards

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

ed by Dep

o
N J

under the Freedom of Iiiforma

Relea

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
520
The COVID-19 Committee written QoN responses were due to come up today for MO noting.
ABF has asked if we can send them up on Tuesday 13" instead, as the questions require very detailed answers that
are taking a while to compile (questions attached again for your reference). They are due to the Committee on
Friday 16™.

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
From: DLO homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 11:01 AM
To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; DLO.@homeaf‘fairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Heads up: reduced deadline for noting QoN responses - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written
questions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hello-,

No problems re this timeframe.

With thanks

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of The Hon Karen Andrews MP | Minister for Home Affairs

OFFICIAL 0
©
=
<
Q

From: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au> g
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 10:15 AM i
homeaffairs.gov.au> ‘5
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees 4t
@homeaffairs.gov.au> %

Subject: Heads up: reduced deadline for noting QoN responses - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written
questions on notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL] %

OFFICIAL

Good morning, DLOs

The Department/ABF received a set of written QoN from the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19, includin
transfers from DFAT and Health (see attached).

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Refeased by Dep
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

= 22(1')‘(.5)@). @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 1:56 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees 5 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Coordination
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

If a department or agency is unable to answer a question on notice, please transfer that question to the approprlate
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
_—

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate
s. 47E(d)

www.aph.qgov. au/senate

OFFICIAL

4
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. O O O O O @O O @ @ @O

From: DLO

Sent: Saturday, 17 July 2021 7:39 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Cc: DLO

Subject: Fwd: PRIORITY / For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written

questions on notice (Home Affairs)[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL

Hello, the final three Select committee QoNs have been noted.

Sent by Email+

OFFICIAL

From:
Date: Saturday, 17 July 2021 at 12:23:59 am

To: "DLO" é}@homeaffairs.gov.av

Subject: Re: PRIORITY / For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on
notice (Home Affairs)[SEC=OFFICIAL]

(@homeaffairs.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Sog for the delay....these are noted and fine to go.

/)

Sent by Email+ "o
=

<

o

=

O

OFFICIAL I

°

From: "DLO" homeaffairs.gov.au> %
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 at 3:55:37 PM E
To: fsaetanis @homeaffairs. gov.au> =
Cc: "DLO" joed @homeaffairs. gov.au> a

Subject: PRIORITY / For MO noting - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions o
notice (Home Affairs) [SEC=OFFICIAL)]

OFFICIAL

Hello-

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by [Rep
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

From: s. 47E(d)

rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:28 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: 1Q21-000156 Most times an individual entering Australia has had to undertake

mandatory government quarantine : Inquiry Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

S

Categories: 2'2(1)

SEC=0OFFICIAL

Notification from the Parliamentary Document Management System (PDMS).

Details: 5 22@E0
PC.
Document Type: Inquiry Question

has assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator

Subject: Most times an individual entering Australia has had to undertake
mandatory government quarantine

PDR Number: 1Q21-000156

Responsible Area: ABF-OSC - Operational Coordination and Planning

Current Status: Ready For Publication

Clearance Due Date: 12/07/2021 1:00:00 PM

Processing Instructions: Correcting workflow - cleared by MO via emails of 16/7/21
and 19/7/21

Document Link: 1Q21-000156

Need assistance?

*  For information on using PDMS see the PDMS team site at
s. 47E(d)

= Contact the PDMS Helpdesk on®: 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au

This is an automated message. Please do not reply to this mailbox.

SEC=0OFFICIAL
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s. 22(1)(a)\ii)

From: s. 47E(d)

rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:28 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: IQ21-000154 Number of returned travellers that have made multiple trips :

Inquiry Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: ;‘2(1)

SEC=0OFFICIAL

Notification from the Parliamentary Document Management System (PDMS).

Details: 5 22@E0
PC.
Document Type: Inquiry Question

has assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator

Subject: Number of returned travellers that have made multiple trips

PDR Number: 1Q21-000154

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000154

Need assistance?
= For information on using PDMS see the PDMS team site at
s. 47E(d)

=  Contact the PDMS Helpdesk on 5 47E(@)

This is an automated message. Please do not reply to this mailbox.

SEC=OFFICIAL
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s. 22(1)(a)\ii)

From: s. 47E(d)
rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 4:58 PM

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
Categories: 2‘2(1)

SEC=OFFICIAL

Notification from the Parliamentary Document Management System (PDMS).

Details: F220E0 has assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator
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
Current Status: Cleared

Clearance Due Date: 12/07/2021 1:00:00 PM

Processing Instructions: For progression to MO, QA completed by ABF GAP.

Document Link: [Q21-000156

Need assistance?

=  For information on using PDMS see the PDMS team site at
s. 47E(d)

=  Contact the PDMS Helpdesk on - 47E(@) @homeaffairs.gov.au

This is an automated message. Please do not reply to this mailbox.

SEC=OFFICIAL
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s. 22(1)(a)\ii)

From: s. 47E(d)
rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 5:00 PM

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

Subject: IQ21-000153 Number of Australians returned - by reason on incoming passenger

card : Inquiry Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

S

Categories: 2'2(1)

SEC=0OFFICIAL

Notification from the Parliamentary Document Management System (PDMS).
Details: 522@0EM
PC.

Document Type: Inquiry Question

has assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator

Subject: Number of Australians returned - by reason on incoming passenger card

PDR Number: 1Q21-000153

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000153

Need assistance?

= For information on using PDMS see the PDMS team site at
s. 47E(d)

=  Contact the PDMS Helpdesk on 5 47E(@) @homeaffairs.gov.au

This is an automated message. Please do not reply to this mailbox.

SEC=OFFICIAL



M

s. 22(1)(a)\ii)

From: s. 47E(d)

rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:28 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: IQ21-000151 Percentage of outbound Australian travellers fully vaccinated :

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

PDR Number: 1Q21-000151

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000151

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 5:01 PM

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 1:32 PM

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

Responsible Area: ABF - COVID-19 Border Measures
Current Status: Draft

Clearance Due Date: 9/07/2021 3:00:00 PM

Processing Instructions: Could you please assign this QoN to
Director Capability and Continuity within the Department
who has verbally confirmed to Border Measures.

Document Link: 1Q21-000151

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Need assistance?

*  For information on using PDMS see the PDMS team site at
s. 47E(d)

= Contact the PDMS Helpdesk on®: ATE(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au

This is an automated message. Please do not reply to this mailbox.

SEC=0OFFICIAL



s. 22(1)(a)\ii)
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From: s. 47E(d)

rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:27 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: 1Q21-000146 Number of outward travelling persons - by category

Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

Subject: Number of outward travelling persons - by category

PDR Number: 1Q21-000146

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000146

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

: Inquiry
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s. 22(1)(a)\ii)

From: s. 47E(d)

rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 2:55 PM

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
Details: 5220E0
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

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 9:36 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: 1Q21-000146 Number of outward travelling persons - by category : Inquiry

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 4:54 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: 1Q21-000138 Number of international passenger arrivals - by category : Inquiry

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
Subject: Number of international passenger arrivals - by category

PDR Number: 1Q21-000138

Responsible Area: ABF-OSC - Operational Coordination and Planning
Current Status: Cleared

Clearance Due Date: 12/07/2021 1:00:00 PM

Processing Instructions: QA completed by ABF GAP for progression to MO.

Document Link: 1Q21-000138

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

Subject: IQ21-000137 Number of international air passengers arriving on a monthly basis :

Inquiry Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: ;‘2(1)

SEC=0OFFICIAL

Notification from the Parliamentary Document Management System (PDMS).

Details & 22@EMH
PC.
Document Type: Inquiry Question

has assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator

Subject: Number of international air passengers arriving on a monthly basis

PDR Number: 1Q21-000137

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000137

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

Subject: 1Q21-000136 Number of places available in mandatory government controlled

designated quarantine facilities : Inquiry Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

Subject: Number of places available in mandatory government controlled
designated quarantine facilities

PDR Number: 1Q21-000136

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000136

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

From: s 47E(d) @pws.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 14 July 2021 9:37 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 5:05 PM

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

Details: ¥ 22M@® " a5 assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator PC.
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

Processing Instructions: For progression to MO

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

Subject: 1Q21-000135 Commonwealth responsibility for monitoring quarantine

implementation : Inquiry Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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

Subject: Commonwealth responsibility for monitoring quarantine implementation

PDR Number: 1Q21-000135

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000135

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

Subject: IQ21-000134 Passenger flight arrivals : Inquiry Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: 2‘2(1)

SEC=OFFICIAL

Notification from the Parliamentary Document Management System (PDMS).
Details: F22@E0
PC.

Document Type: Inquiry Question

has assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator

Subject: Passenger flight arrivals

PDR Number: 1Q21-000134

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

Document Link: [Q21-000134

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

= Contact the PDMS Helpdesk on®: =) @homeaffairs.gov.au

This is an automated message. Please do not reply to this mailbox.

SEC=OFFICIAL



56

s. 22(1)(a)\ii)

From: s. 47E(d)

rom: @pws.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 4:28 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees

Subject: IQ21-000155 Number of outward travelling Australians granted exemption more
than once under the category “Travel is for their business/employer” : Inquiry

Question [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: 2'2(1)

SEC=0OFFICIAL

Notification from the Parliamentary Document Management System (PDMS).

Details: S220EM has assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator
PC.
Document Type: Inquiry Question

Subject: Number of outward travelling Australians granted exemption more than
once under the category “Travel is for their business/employer”

PDR Number: 1Q21-000155

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000155

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
From: @pws.gov.au
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

Details: & 22@@M 1 jag assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator PC.

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

Document Link: 1Q21-000134

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 5:04 PM

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

Details: ¥ 22M@® " 15 assigned a document to Parliamentary Coordinator PC.
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
L]

From: ABF Government Relations

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 4:07 PM

To: OCP Executive Support

Cc: ABF Government Relations

Subject: HPRM: Transfer from Health to OCP - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hey team

Health have transferred the first question below for the COVID-19 Committee to the ABF. Please note we have
rejected Question two.

1Q21-000133 - International passenger arrivals has been assigned in PDMS.

Please assign your Assistant Commissioner cleared response to ABF Ministerial and Parliamentary Coordination in
PDMS by 3 pm, Friday 9 July 2021. Please ensure that the PDR is in "cleared" status in PDMS.

Thanks

S.

22(

s. 22(1)(a)

'A\Ig Inspector, ABF Governance and Ministerial
Operational Coordination and Planning

Operational Strategy and Coordination

Australian Border Force
s. 47E(d)

s-22(1(@)) @abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL
From: Parliamentary Committees ™ 4TE() @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 8:26 AM
To: ABF Government Relations 5 47E(@) @abf.gov.au> )
Cc: Parliamentary Committees 5 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 5 22(1(@)0)

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: HPRM: Transfer from Health - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi ABF team

The Department of Health has requested that the Department/ABF accept transfer of the following written
questions for the COVID-19 Committee:

Please see below questions for the Department. If this exact information isn’t available, please provide as much
information as possible in relation to this question.
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1. Since 20 March 2020, what is the number of international air passengers (that count towards the international
air passenger arrival caps) that have arrived in Australia nationally on a monthly basis. Please also provide the
same data broken down by state and territory (of their arrival) on a monthly basis.
2. Since 20 March 2020, what percentage of inbound passengers arriving into Australia have been fully vaccinated
(for COVID-19), broken down by month?
a. Please also provide this data broken down by vaccine type (i.er. Pfizer, AstraZeneca, etc..)
b. If the Department is not collecting this data, is the Department aware which Australian Government
agency is collecting this data? If yes, please provide the name of that agency or agencies.

Grateful if you could confirm by 10.00 am today, Monday 5 July 2021 if ABF can accept these QoN.

Kind regards
s.

22(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs
s. 47E(d)

s. 22(1)(a)() @homeaffairs.gov.au

From: S- 22(1)(@)(i) @health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 2:46 PM

To: Parliamentary Coordination 5 47E(d)
Cc: Parliamentary Committees ™ 47E(d)

@health.gov.au>
Subject: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
health.gov.au>; & 22(1@))

Good afternoon,

The Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 has provide written questions on notice from Senator Keneally for
response.

We have identified the following two questions which fall outside of our scope and believe these are best suited for
Home Affairs: :
Please see below questions for the Department. If this exact information isn’t available, please provide as much
information as possible in relation to this question. \
1. Since 20 March 2020, what is the number of international air passengers (that count towards the mternat/onal
air passenger arrival caps) that have arrived in Australia nationally on a monthly basis. Please also prowde, the
same data broken down by state and territory (of their arrival) on a monthly basis. |
2. Since 20 March 2020, what percentage of inbound passengers arriving into Australia have been fully vaccmated
(for COVID-19), broken down by month? -
a. Please also provide this data broken down by vaccine type (i.er. Pfizer, AstraZeneca, etc..) :
b. If the Department is not collecting this data, is the Department aware which Australian Government
agency is collecting this data? If yes, please provide the name of that agency or agencies.

Could you please confirm if these can be transferred to Home Affairs?
Please note that the questions are due 16 July.
Warm Regards 3

S2M@0 " (che/her)

Cabinet & Parliamentary Coordination
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Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch

People, Communication & Parliamentary Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government Department of Health

s. 47E(d)
8. 22(1)@)()  @health.gov.au
s. 47E(d)

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

OFFICIAL
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
L]

From: ABF Government Relations
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 4:02 PM
To: OCP Executive Support
Cc: ABF Government Relations
Subject: HPRM: Transfer from DFAT to OCP - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19:
Written questions on notice (DFAT) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Senator Keneally to DFAT 02072021.docx
OFFICIAL
Hey team

DFAT have transferred the first question in the attached list of written QoNs for the COVID-19 Committee to the ABF.
OFFICIAL

1Q21-000134 - Passenger flight arrivals has been assigned in PDMS.

Please assign your Assistant Commissioner cleared response to ABF Ministerial and Parliamentary Coordination in
PDMS by 3 pm, Friday 9 July 2021. Please ensure that the PDR is in "cleared" status in PDMS.

Thanks

52

22(

s. 22(1)(a)

'A‘Ig Inspector, ABF Governance and Ministerial
Operational Coordination and Planning

Operational Strategy and Coordination

Australian Border Force
s. 47E(d)

s- 22(1)(@)(i) @abf.qov.au

-t

B dfat.gov.au>

From: CHCH.Parliamentary Engagement Unit (PRU)
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 3:10 PM
To: Parliamentary Committees > 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (DFAT) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

DFAT has received the attached written questions on notice from Senator Keneally. We ask that Home Affairs
please take the first question on the list, as your department is best placed to answer. Would you please confirm
your agreement to the transfer of this one question? X

Many thanks
s.

22(1)

s. 22(1)(a)

fiiy
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

To: CHCH.Parliamentary Engagement Unit (PRU)Z‘7FM\@dfat.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)
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
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. O O O O O O @ O

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 2:25 PM

To: ABF Government Relations

Subject: HPRM: RE: Your scanned document. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: -

OFFICIAL

Thank you“ —much appreciated.

!g !xecullve Assistant to A/g Deputy Commissioner Phil Brezzo
Ports and Enforcement
Australian Border Force

@abf.qov.au

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian Border Force

acknowledge the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their
confinuing connaction to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Aberiginal
and Torres Strait Islander peoples, their culturas and to their elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Government Relations_@abf.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 12:41 PM

@ABF.GOV.AU>

Operational Strategy and Coordination Group
Aurlian Border Force

o
-2

@abf.gov.au

N

n o

H A @abf.gov.au>; ABF Government Relatlons—@abf gov.au> o Sl’
Subject RE: Your scanned document. [SEC=OFFICIAL] {:"_- 3
< <

g c

Q

OFFICIAL O =

L

—~

_ 5 §
The below attached QoN 441 has been updated with the requested changes and assigned for DCPE clearanceirl_) i
= '8

Kind regards, F-;, -
oo

QT

enior Border Force Officer ~, L
ABF Governance and Ministerial o W
Operational Coordination and Planning Command *aj) 2
)

T

c

=

Relea




OFFICIAL

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 12:06 PM

Tor SZ2EHI 0 5 02t o au>

Cc: ABF Government Relations
Subject: FW: Your scanned document. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

@abf.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

Hi-

Can you please make the attached changes to the QoN 443.

61

Once updated | can assign all the PQoNs currently sitting with DCPE in PDMS back to Gov Relations with clearance.

!g !xecullve Assistant to A/g Deputy Commissioner Phil Brezzo
Ports and Enforcement
Australian Border Force

@abf.qov.au

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian Border Forca

acknowledge the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their
confinuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander paoples, their cultures and to their elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

From:—@abf.gov.au—@abf.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 12:00 PM

Subject: Your scanned document. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

The document scanned by— on 2021-07-13 from_ 1s attached in this e-m

OFFICIAL

Released &/ Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




S. 22(1)(a)(ii)
e
From: Parliamentary Committees
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 7:56 AM
To: Ag; 1Gove_r_nment Relations
Cc: - 22(1)a) ; Parliamentary Committees
Subject: HPRM: Transfer from DFAT - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written
questions on notice (DFAT) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Senator Keneally to DFAT 02072021.docx
Categories: ;2( -INQ
OFFICIAL
OFFICIAL
Hi ABF team

DFAT has requested that the Department/ABF accept transfer of the first question in the attached list of written

QoN for the COVID-19 Committee.
Grateful if you could confirm by 10.00 am Monday, 5 July 2021 if ABF can accept this QoN.

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

From: CHCH.Parliamentary Engagement Unit (PRU) @dfat.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 3:10 PM
To: Parliamentary Committees * 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (DFAT) [SEC=OFFICIAL]

5
A7FE(d)

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

62
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DFAT has received the attached written questions on notice from Senator Keneally. We ask that Home Affairs
please take the first question on the list, as your department is best placed to answer. Would you please confirm
your agreement to the transfer of this one question?

Many thanks
St
22(1)

s. 22(1)(a)

fi\

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

To: CHCH.Parliamentary Engagement Unit (PRU)ASI..7FM\
<covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice (DFAT)

@dfat.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)

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

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) | Administrative Officer

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
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. O O O O O O @ @

From: Parliamentary Committees _@health.gov.au >

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 4:18 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees; Parliamentary Committees;_;-

Cc: ; ABF Government Relations

Subject: HPRM: RE: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Senator Keneally to DOH 02072021.docx

Categories: . - INQ

5
Please see the original document of questions from Senator Keneally as there are instructions at the start you might
wish to include to the line area.

Warm Regards
(she/her)

Cabinet & Parliamentary Coordination

Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch
I I e TEY}Y

People, Communication & Parliamentary Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government Department of Health

@health.gov.au

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

From: Parliamentary Committees— @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 9:26 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees @health.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; ABF Government Relations

@abf.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

g
Yes, Home Affairs/ABF received a list of 24 written QoN from Senator Keneally. Topics include: stats on retur

citizens, incoming/outgoing travellers, travel exemptions, vaccinated travellers and vaccinated HA/ABF staff
airports.

yeDepartment of Home Affairs

DFAT also received written QoN.

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released &
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

From: Parliamentary Committees— @health.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 9:05 AM
To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees

@health.gov.au>; health.gov.au>
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; ABF Government Relations

@abf.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning-,

Thank you for your response. We will advise the Committee.

Could we please also ask if Home Affairs has received similar questions from Senator Gallagher and Senator Keneally
for the COVID Committee?

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

'of Home Affairs

artmérg
under the Freedom ofdformation Act 1982

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their contil
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both pa
present.

From: Parliamentary Committees
Sent: Monday, 5 July 2021 1:57 PM
@health.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees

@health.gov.au>;_@health.gov.au>

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; ABF Government Relations

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

Released by Dep
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s. 47E(d) @abf.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

s
Good afternoon, 2201)

The Department of Home Affairs (ABF) will accept transfer of the first question below. Happy for you to advise the
Committee Secretariat accordingly.

In regards to question 2, the ABF has not been asked to collect vaccination information at the border and therefore
we are unable to answer the question or accept the transfer. States and Territories may collect this data on
passengers that enter into quarantine.

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

To: Parliamentary Coordination ™ 47E(d)
Cc: Parliamentary Committees > 47E(d)

@health.gov.au>
Subject: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
health.gov.au>; & 22(1@)H)

Good afternoon,

The Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 has provide written questions on notice from Senator Keneally for-
response.

We have identified the following two questions which fall outside of our scope and believe these are best suited for
Home Affairs:
Please see below questions for the Department. If this exact information isn’t available, please provide as much
information as possible in relation to this question. 0 =
1. Since 20 March 2020, what is the number of international air passengers (that count towards the internationat
air passenger arrival caps) that have arrived in Australia nationally on a monthly basis. Please also provide;..the
same data broken down by state and territory (of their arrival) on a monthly basis. -~
2. Since 20 March 2020, what percentage of inbound passengers arriving into Australia have been fully vaccinoted
(for COVID-19), broken down by month? D T
a. Please also provide this data broken down by vaccine type (i.er. Pfizer, AstraZeneca, etc..)
b. If the Department is not collecting this data, is the Department aware which Australian Government .
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

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) (she/her)

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
S-22(1)(@)() " @health.gov.au
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
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and
have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.

“Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in
error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.”

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

Written questions on notice for
the Department of Health

Asked by: Senator Keneally Asked: 02 July 2021
Due: 4.00 pm AEST, Friday, 16 July 2021
Questions:

Please see below questions for the Department. If this exact information isn’t available, please
provide as much information as possible in relation to this question.

1. Since 20 March 2020, which Commonwealth agency or agencies has been overall
responsibility for monitoring the implementation of quarantine in Australia?

2. Since 20 March 2020, is this Department aware of how many mandatory government
controlled designated quarantine facilities* places have been available each month? If yes,
please provide this data broken down by state and territory on a monthly basis. *Commonly
referred to as “hotel quarantine” but also including non-hotel facilities like Howard Springs,
NT

3. Since 20 March 2020, what is the number of international air passengers (that count
towards the international air passenger arrival caps) that have arrived in Australia nationally
on a monthly basis. Please also provide the same data broken down by state and territory
(of their arrival) on a monthly basis.

4. Since 20 March 2020, what percentage of inbound passengers arriving into Australia have
been fully vaccinated (for COVID-19), broken down by month?
a. Please also provide this data broken down by vaccine type (i.er. Pfizer,
AstraZeneca, etc..)
b. If the Department is not collecting this data, is the Department aware which
Australian Government agency is collecting this data? If yes, please provide the
name of that agency or agencies.
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From: Parliamentary Committees
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 8:40 AM

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

Thanks so much for sending that through. We had the same line at the top of our set so great to confirm | can use it

for the transferred QoN.
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
Please see the original document of questions from Senator Keneally as there are instructions at the start yc
wish to include to the line area.

Warm Regards
(she/her)
Cabinet & Parliamentary Coordination

To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committee
@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; _

Affairs

under the Fr8edom of Information Act 1982

ne

Released byPepartment of Ho

=
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Ministerial and Parliamentary Services Branch
N ]

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

From: Parliamentary Committees_ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 9:26 AM
To: Parliamentary Committees @health.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; health.gov.au>
@homeaffairs.gov.au>; ABF Government Relations

@abf.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

<
Yes, Home Affairs/ABF received a list of 24 written QoN from Senator Keneally. Topics include: stats on returned

citizens, incoming/outgoing travellers, travel exemptions, vaccinated travellers and vaccinated HA/ABF staff at
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

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>
Cc: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; ABF Government Relations

d by Department of Home Affairs

e

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Releas
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@abf.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Good morningg,

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

Good afternoon, -

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
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s. 22(1)(@)(i) @homeaffairs.gov.au

From: S 22(D)(@)() @health.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 2:46 PM

To: Parliamentary Coordination S 47E(d)
Cc: Parliamentary Committees 5 47E(®)

@health.gov.au>
Subject: Transfer of QoN - Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
health.gov.au>; 5#22IEM

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
s. 22()(@)([)  @health.gov.au
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

“Important; This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
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

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 9:03 AM

To: OCP Executive Support; Temporary Visas & Border Measures Coordination

Cc: Chris HOLZHEIMER; ABF Government Relations

Subject: HPRM: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: ;‘2( -INQ

OFFICIAL

Good morning all
A friendly reminder that the Senate Estimates QoNs have a head deadline of 1pm today AC cleared.

Thanks

58

22(

s. 22(1)(a)

'A‘Ig Inspector, ABF Governance and Ministerial
Operational Coordination and Planning
Operational Strategy and Coordination

Australian Border Force
s. 47E(d)

s-22(1@) @abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL
From: ABF Government Relations 5 47E(@) @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 4:49 PM
To: OCP Executive Support 47E(d) @abf.gov.au>; Temporary Visas & Border Measures
Coordination 5 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: ABF Government Relations 5 47E(d) @abf.gov.au>; Chris HOLZHEIMER
s. 47TE(d) @abf.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon.

We have been granted an extension by the Committee for the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 QoNs.

Grateful if you can please provide AC/AS cleared QoNs to ABF Governance and Parliamentary by 1pm Monday 12
July 2021. Please note, this is a hard deadline as A/g DC PE has booked time in his calendar to clear these QolNs at

2pm on Monday.

Let you know if you have any concerns.



Thanks

Eg |nspector, ABF Governance and Ministerial
Operational Coordination and Planning
Operational Strategy and Coordination
Australian Border Force

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Government Relations & #/E(@
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 10:13 AM

@abf.gov.au>

To: OCP Executive Support 3 #/=(@ : @abf.gov.au>
Cc: ABF Government Relations S- 47E(d) @abf.gov.au>

Subject: HPRM: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning

We are trying to negotiate an extension for these QoNs.

65

Grateful for advice on if you believe you can meet to 3pm, Friday 9 July 2021 AC clearance deadline (noting that we

need to arrange DC clearance by 5pm on the Friday).

Thanks

Eg |nspector, ABF Governance and Ministerial
Operational Coordination and Planning
Operational Strategy and Coordination
Australian Border Force

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Government Relations

Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 3:20 PM

To: OCP Executlve Support i @abf.gov.au>; Temporary Visas & Border Measures

Coordination™ *'% : @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: ABF Government Relations > #/E(4 @abf.gov.au>

Subject: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

S

sed by Department of Home Affair
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Relea
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OFFICIAL

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached the list of Senate Select Committee on Covid-19 QoNs assigned to you in PDMS.

Kind regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

Senior Border Force Officer

ABF Governance and Ministerial

Operational Coordination and Planning Command
Operational Strategy and Coordination Group
Australian Border Force

s 47E(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL



s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Parliamentary Committees
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 12:19 PM
To: ABF Government Relations; Parliamentary Committees
Subject: HPRM: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: ;'2(1)
OFFICIAL
Done ©
s.
22(1)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division

Department of Home Affairs
s. 47E(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Government Relations 5 47E(@
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 12:07 PM

To: Parliamentary Committees * e @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: ABF Government Relations 5 47E(d) @abf.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

@abf.gov.au>

OFFICIAL

N
HiSomy

Thank you for extending the timeframes for the QoNs, we will ensure to meet the deadline.
Could you please extend it for 1Q21-000158 as well.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Senior Border Force Officer

ABF Governance and Ministerial

Operational Coordination and Planning Command
Operational Strategy and Coordination Group

66



Australian Border Force

@abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Parliamentary Committees_ @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:32 AM

@homeaffairs.gov.au>

To: ABF Government Relations—@abf.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees

Subject: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

I

66

The MO has agreed to receive the QoN on Tuesday 13 July, please do your best to facilitate meeting this deadline.

I will change the due date in the PDMS record.

Kind regards

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

-@homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Government Relations_ abf.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 9:17 AM

To: Parliamentary Committees @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Cc: ABF Government Relations @abf.gov.au>

Subject: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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As discussed with ;2 , we would like to request an extension to the timeframe for the written questions on notice
from the COVID-19 gelect Committee until Tuesday, 13 July 2021.

Could you please advise at the earliest.
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

To:

Cc: ABF Government Relations

Subject: HPRM: FW: Your scanned document. [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 5 2O@OTEE 5021-07-13_12-00-13-123 pdf
Categories: Smita

OFFICIAL
Hi!
Can you please make the attached changes to the QoN 443.

Once updated | can assign all the PQoNs currently sitting with DCPE in PDMS back to Gov Relations with clearance.

!g !xecu'lve Assistant to A/g Deputy Commissioner Phil Brezzo
Ports and Enforcement
Ausrlian Border Force

@abf.gov.au

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian Border Forca

acknowledge the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their
confinuing connaction to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander peoples, their cultures and to their elders past and present.

OFFICIAL

irs

From: — @abf.gov.au —@abf.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 July 2021 12:00 PM
Subject: Your scanned document. [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

The document scanned by * “4 on 2021-07-13 from— is attached in this e-ma

OFFICIAL

o
-2

Released by Degartment of Home Affair
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




HOME AFFAIRS PORTFOLIO
AUSTRALIAN BORDER FORCE

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY WRITTEN QUESTION ON NOTICE
Senate Select Committee on COVID-19
QoN Number: 441

Subject: Number of international air passengers arriving on a monthly ba:
Asked by: Kristina Keneally
Question:
Since 20 March 2020, what is the number of international air passengers (that count
towards the international air passenger arrival caps) that have arrived in Australia
nationally on a monthly basis. Please also provide the same data broken down by
state and territory (of their arrival) on a monthly basis.
If this exact information isn’t available, please provide as much information as

possible in relation to this question.

Answer:

This information is not reportable from Australian Border Force (ABF) systems and
would require manual review of individual incoming traveller records to remove
travellers that are auto exempted from hotel quarantine caps (Green Zone flights,
transits, crew, diplomats, etc). Travellers may also seek an exemption from hotel
quarantine arrangements from the relevant State or Territory authority, the ABF does
not have access to this information.

(-

67

2

Date Approved:

nent of Home Affairs

SES Contact Officer: Sarah Nicolson, A/g Assistant Commissioner, Operational
Coordination and Planning Command

Tel: B4

-~

Consultation: Nil

Additional Clearance from: (Highlight applicable) Legal Finance Statistics

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released b
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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Erom: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 3:07 PM
To: ABF Government Relations
Cc: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: HPRM: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: ;‘2( -INQ
OFFICIAL
8!
H|22(

A/g DC Brezzo will be available at 2:00 on Monday to clear the QoN’s, Tuesday is a little full.

S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Officer to Phil Brezzo
Australian Border Force

s. 47E(d)
s. 22(1)(@)(ii) @abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL
From: ABF Government Relations 5 47E() @abf.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:46 AM
To: S- 22(1)@)i) @abf.gov.au>
Cc: ABF Government Relations 5 47E(d) @abf.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 8- 22(1)
(a\ii
The ABF has received 25 written QoNs from the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 (attached).
We have received an extension to provide these to the MO by 4pm Tuesday 13 July 2021.

Grateful for your advice on when A/g DC Brezzo will have availability next Monday or Tuesday to clear these QoNs.
This will information us on when we will need to have AC cleared QoNs back. :

Thanks

22(
s. 22(1)(a)
'A‘Ig Inspector, ABF Governance and Ministerial



Operational Coordination and Planning
Operational Strategy and Coordination
Australian Border Force

apr.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Parliamentary Committees— @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 July 2021 10:32 AM

To: ABF Government Relations @abf.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees

@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Senate Select Committee on COVID-19: Written questions on notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

.

68

The MO has agreed to receive the QoN on Tuesday 13 July, please do your best to facilitate meeting this deadline.

| will change the due date in the PDMS record.

Kind regards

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

-@ homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Government Relations—@abf.gov.au>

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
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As discussed with;-2 , we would like to request an extension to the timeframe for the written questions on notice
from the COVID-19 gelect Committee until Tuesday, 13 July 2021.

Could you please advise at the earliest.
Thank you.

Kind regards,

s. 22(1)(a)ii)

Senior Border Force Officer

ABF Governance and Ministerial

Operational Coordination and Planning Command
Operational Strategy and Coordination Group
Australian Border Force

s. 47E(d)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii) @abf.qgov.au

OFFICIAL
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. O O O O O @ @

From:

Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 1:13 PM

To:

Cc: ; ABF WorkForce Executive Support; ABF Government Relations

Subject: HPRM: FW: COVID-19 Inquiry QoN - Percentage of Home Affairs/ABF workers in
Australian airports fully vaccinated [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Categories: . - INQ

OFFICIAL

Hi!,

This one falls in your patch.

ABF gov — please ensure you cc Deputy Port and Enforcement’s office into emails for ABF Work Force Command.

Cheers,!

Executive Assistant to Deputy Commissioner Dwayne Freeman
Maritime and Detention Group
Australian Border Force

@abf.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: ABF Government Relations
Sent: Monday, 12 July 2021 12:14 PM
To: @abf.gov.au>

Cc: ABF Government Relations @abf.gov.au>;_

@abf.gov.au>; @abf.gov.au>

@abf.gov.au>

Subject: COVID-19 Inquiry QoN - Percentage of Home Affairs/ABF workers in Australian airports fully vaccinat

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon

We have received the below written QoN from the Senate Select Committee on COVID-19.

What percentage of Home Affairs / ABF workers working in Australian airports are fully vaccinated? F

provide data broken down by state/territory or port.

If this exact information isn’t available, please provide as much information as possible in relation to {

question.

Affairs

@me

y Department of H

|

ase

hi

Rele

8o

under th& Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Grateful for your advice on whether this data is easily accessible. The MO have requested a response by CoB today if
possible.

Thanks

!g |nspector, ABF Governance and Ministerial
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 10:50 AM
To: ABF Government Relations
Cc: Parliamentary Committees
Subject: HPRM: FW: HPRM: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer -
Final 3 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: CV19-454. pdf; CV19-455.pdf
Categories: ;2( - PARL
OFFICIAL

Hi S

?2(17J

Just bringing this to your attention — slight numbering error with two of the QoN we tabled, now corrected with the
Committee as below/attached.

You might want to amend any versions you have for the packs. It’s only a minor thing but | wouldn’t want anyone to
be looking for QoN 455 and it’s not there etc.

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

From: Parliamentary Committees > 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July 2021 10:04 AM

To: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Cc: S- 22(1)(a@)(i) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; Parliamentary Committees -
s. 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au> =
Subject: RE: HPRM: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer - Final 3 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning

| draw to your attention a numbering error in two of the QoN tabled on 19 July 2021:
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e ‘Percentage of outbound Australian travellers fully vaccinated’ — should be CV19-454 (not CV19-455)
e ‘Percentage of inbound travellers fully vaccinated’ — should be CV19-455 (not CV19-456)

| have attached the corrected versions.

Apologies for any confusion caused, and please contact me if you have any questions.

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

From: Parliamentary Committees ™ 47EM) @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 9:01 AM

To: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Emily GRANT 5 47E(@) @homeaffairs.gov.au>; 5 22(0(@))

Parliamentary Committees 4TE(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: HPRM: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer - Final 3

OFFICIAL

Good morning

oy@homeaffairs.gov.au>;

Please find attached the remaining three QoN responses from the Department of Home Affairs/ABF. Apologigs far,

the delay.

Kind regards

S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Acting Director, Parliamentary Section

Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Division
Department of Home Affairs

s. 47E(d)

s.22(0@W " &homeaffairs.gov.au

OFFICIAL
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From: Parliamentary Committees — @homeaffairs.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 6:06 PM
To: Committee, COVID (SEN)< ovid.sen@aph.gov.au> i
Cc: Emily GRANT S 4/&4, homeaffalrs ov.au>; P < ) @homeaffairs.gov.au>;

Parliamentary Committees> “/% @homeaffairs.gov.au>
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

To: Parliamentary Committees—@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Committee, COVID (SEN)
<covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL] _\i_'
0

; =
Morning, <
@

Thanks for sending this, | will make note that this is a duplicated question. 25 questions correlates with our d%:a
. A3
Kind regards, 'S
SIZ2(MEMINN | Administrative Officer %
e —— E
=

Senate Select Committee on COVID-19 | Department of the Senate

~
-

) -
www.aph.gov.au/senate 8

o)
From: Parliamentary Committees—@homeaffairs.gov.au> -
Sent: Thursday, 8 July 2021 11:31 AM :13)

To: Committee, COVID (SEN) <covid.sen@aph.gov.au>

Cc: Parliamentary Committees—@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: COVID-19 Committee: Senator Keneally QoN transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL]

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Relea
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